8/21/2019 Gmail - Fwd: FW: bodyjet service contract

M Gma“ Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: bodyjet service contract
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Aug 20, 2019 at 3:51 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sorry! Part number we think is 112073. Are you able to raise this invoice please? | am still wobbly on the invoice bit.
Thank you. Kate

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Tue, 20 Aug 2019 at 13:19

Subject: FW: bodyjet service contract

To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Hi

Can we please raise and invoice for a maintenance contract for snowberry lane clinic? It is the same as last year at
£3700.

Regards

Dan

From: Sherelyn <sherelyn@snowberrylane.co.uk>
Sent: 20 August 2019 09:54

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: RE: bodyjet service contract

Hi Daniel
Yes you can. If you send me the invoice, | will arrange payment once due.
Many thanks

Kind regards

Sherelyn Cowles

Snowberry Lane Clinic
Ridgeway House

49 Shurnhold
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Melksham

SN12 8DF
Tel: 01225 700072
Email: sherelyn@snowberrylane.co.uk

www.snowberrylane.co.uk

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 20 August 2019 09:06

To: Sherelyn

Subject: Re: bodyjet service contract

Hi Sherelyn,

Can | take this as email as an official order request? I'll try and get the service booked in for the day your existing
cover runs out.

Kind regards
Daniel Lear
Area sales manager

07496479083

Human Med UK

On 19 Aug 2019, at 16:35, Sherelyn <sherelyn@snowberrylane.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Daniel

Yes please.

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
Sent: 19 August 2019 15:34

To: Sherelyn

Subject: bodyjet service contract

Good afternoon Sherelyn,

I hope all is well. Your Body jet maintenance contract | due for renewal in September and a service to
be booked in for your device. Would you like to renew? Our prices have been frozen this year so the
amount of £3700 still applies.

Kindest regards

Daniel Lear

Area Sales Manager

+44 (0)7496479083

daniel@humanmeduk.com
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UK Office: 17 Station Raod, Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 7DT

Head Office: Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9, D- 19061, Schwerin, Germany.

Telephone +44 (0) 208 712 1192 Fax +44 (0) 1535 635 582

www.humanmeduk.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an
attachment are transferred to the recipient unless explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us
accordingly, prior to deleting this message. This email and its contents remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL
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